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----- Original Message -----  
From: Ted & Sharon Rufledt  
To: councilgroup@rcgov.org  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 8:01 PM 
Subject: North Rapid Work Release Facility 
 
Ladies & Gentlemen, 
It is my understanding that the County has filed a use on review for a change of use, for this 
facility. At some point, this will come before you for approval or disapproval. On behalf of many in 
our neighborhood, I believe I'm quite safe in saying that it be our desire for this matter to be given 
a vote of disapproval. The reasons are many and I also believe, quite obvious to all of you.
  
We too, understand and commend the County for wise and prudent use of facilities and our issue 
is not with that, rather, the placing of a "jail", smack in the middle of a residential area. This is just 
plain and simple, foolishness and I think none of you would appreciate having such, in your 
residential areas either.
  
Several years ago when this was approved for a work release center, I believe we were told that 
the use would never change. Times do indeed change and for our part, we have not forgotten 
what was said then. And it seems that while the County "jumps' through the hoops in these 
matters as we all must, it's also quite likely that a down vote from the Common Council, will be 
challenged, as it was then, and they, the County, will go ahead anyway. Then we wonder why 
their seems to be apathy and indifference among the voters and such low turnout at the polls. 
One only need be on the recieving end of these sort of things and it gives you a rather gloomy 
view of the "process" we call, government.
  
Please do whatever you can to stop this foolishness, in it's tracks. Thanks You,
  
Ted G. Rufledt, Sr
825 Farlow Ave
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----- Original Message -----  
From: Ted & Sharon Rufledt  
To: councilgroup@rcgov.org  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 6:11 PM 
Subject: Adams Street Jail 
 
Gosh, in a residential area! Doesn't that just have an awful "ring" to it. To say the very least, we 
are VERY disappointed with what now seems to be the direction that the County will take in this 
matter. 
  
This is a situation that is quite easy to see both sides of. On the one hand, as I mentuioned in a 
previous message, the County is to be applauded for wise and prudent use of all facilities as well 
as dollars, most of which come from the citizens of Rapid City. And the issue is not with those 
facts. Having lived in "North Rapid" most of my life, the stigma of being "north of the tracks" has 
never left those of us who choose, for one reason or another, to call this area, home. To further 
stigmatize this general area by now thinking it's just okay to place a jail here, is really a slap in the 
face to all of us and further enhances the stigma, that is out there. It's an undeniable fact that 
their is a perception out there, about "North Rapid". And sadly or so it seems, the elected officials 
of our County government, really seem to have no problem using this to their advantage. Do any 
of you think for one moment, if this issue were affecting any other part of this community that it 
would even have been an issue, this long?  
  
I have heard both sides of this matter and believe that in this case, that we have no so called, 
political clout within the community and therefore, will, once again, be "dumped" on and further 
stigmatized, all because of where we CHOOSE to reside.  
  
All that being said, the real losers in this whole matter are really, all of us. It's not uncommon, 
after any election, for the winners and losers to verbalize, about the low voter turnout. Yes, their is 
apathy and indifference and some folks just don't care, and isn't that sad? Of course it is. Do any 
of you think an issue like this may, in some small way, add fuel to the apathy and indifference that 
is out there? I certainly think it does.  
  
This is the second such "slap" we have taken. Some time back, whomever seen fit, for perhaps 
valid, but certainly not well thought out reasons, to change the boundries of Ward 4 and place 
many of us in Ward 5. Laughable!! I sure have many issues in common with folks who live on W. 
Main, Berry Pine, etc. The one really big commonality is that we live within the same community, 
Beyond that, I think any of you would be hard pressed to think of any others. I have spoken to 
several of you about this but once again, It seems that nothing has  changed, as it most certainly, 
should. I know and understand that no matter what ward you represent, that you porbably take 
calls from persons, not in your geographic ward, as you should. The fact remains however that 
their are reasons we have wards. And what happened to those of us that were placed in another 
ward, far removed from the neighborhood concerns of where we actually reside, once again, 
adds to the apathy and indifference of the general populace.  
  
Whichever one of you said, government is a 500 pound gorilla, you are wrong. It's an 800 pound 
gorilla!! 
  
Thanks, 
  
Ted G. Rufledt, Sr 
825 Farlow Ave 
Rapid City 
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